From:

To: commissionstreamlining
Subject: Arts Commission Streamlining
Date: Monday, December 8, 2025 3:24:05 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Commission,

I applaud any effort to simplify the approval process for public art. SFAC has a

reasonable process up to the point of approval by the committee. But it falls apart as soon as
the process is in the hands of agencies that are not specifically engaged in the arts. Below is
the tailend of an application process that began on 7/05/23

e 11/16/22 The Visual Arts Committee unanimously approves the application

e 12/5/22 Full Arts Commission unanimously approves the application

e 12/19/22 Minutes posted with ordinance number and are sent immediately to the
Division of Real Estate

e 3/2/23 Final approval from the City Attorney's office

3 1/2 months is too long for what essentially should be rubber-stamping the approval. I believe
SFAC is mandated to coordinate the City's efforts. There needs to be some accountability or
tracking administered by SFAC to hold downstream agencies to a timetable. I hope this

is within your powers to effectuate.

Thank you for your efforts,

Adam King

Adam King / co il Studio Adam King
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